
McCall Redevelopment Agency  January 18, 2022 
Agenda 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
*Amended* Agenda

January 18, 2022 – 8:00 am
Legion Hall

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and Teams Meeting

This will be both an in person and virtual meeting. The May 2020 City of McCall Action Plan has been adjusted due 
to an exponential increase in the number of positive Covid-19 related illnesses. In accordance with the City’s 

September 13, 2021 Regression Plan, Legion Hall’s audience capacity is 15. The Agency Members and staff who 
are anticipated to be in attendance is 2. Masks are required in accordance with the CDC guideline and 6-foot

physical distancing are required 

All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen only to the 
meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900 Meeting ID 423 987 081# If there are any questions or 
you would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community and Economic Development Director at 

mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau, Lew Ross, Clair 
Bowman and Michelle Rentzsch.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
Introduction of New Agency Commissioners
Election of Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer – (Action Item)

CONSENT AGENDA (ACTION ITEMS)
Minutes December 7 & 14, 2021

NEW BUSINESS
Consider adoption of Resolution No. 01-2022, authorizing signers on Agency Bank 
Accounts and approval of US Bank Master Services Agreement – (Action Item)
Approval of the revised FY2021 audit engagement letter with Harris CPAs 
authorizing the Chair to sign - (Action Item)
Lakefront Construction Project Update – Kurt Wolf, Nathan Stewart
Approval to reimburse The City of McCall for expenditures related to the Lake 
Street – Waterfront Improvement Project – (Action Item)
Financials and Cash Flow – Linda Stokes
Local Government Registry – LSO filing – status update
Discussion regarding meeting day and time

NEXT MEETING
Next Regular Meeting – February 15, 2022

ADJOURN

American with Disabilities Act Notice:  McCall Legion Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you need 
assistance, contact City Hall at 634-7142.



McCall Redevelopment Agency December 7, 2021 
Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Minutes

December 7, 2021 – 8:00 am 
Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and Teams Meeting

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Mike Maciaszek, and Lew Ross were present. Nic Swanson 
and Tabitha Martineau were absent.  Community and Economic Development Director, 
Michelle Groenevelt, Public Works Director Nathan Stewart, Parks and Recreation 
Director Kurt Wolf, Permit Technician Rachel Santiago-Govier and City Treasurer Linda 
Stokes were also present.

CONSENT AGENDA (ACTION ITEM)
Invoice Elam & Burke October 31, 2021
Invoice Amy Westover November 30, 2021
Minutes October 19, 2021

Member Maciaszek made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Member Ross seconded the 
motion.  All members voted aye and the motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS
Lakefront Construction Project Update – Kurt Wolf, Nathan Stewart

Kurt Wolf gave an update. They have buttoned up the site for winter.  Everything is done except 
for the stairs.  They will allow the ground to settle over the winter.  All plant material is in except 
for the sod. There will be a few more plantings. Paving will occur in April hopefully. The soils 
where the paving will occur have been covered to eliminate saturation. 

Letters of interest for seat vacancies for 3 positions – Action Item - Michelle
Groenevelt

Clair Bowman, Michelle Rentzsch and James Woolcott have submitted resumes or letters of 
interest. Member Maciaszek suggested a virtual interview be scheduled to give a little more 
insight because they do not have personal knowledge of any of the applicants and the rest of the 
board concurred. 

Financials and Cash Flow – Linda Stokes

No real projects are occurring at this time so they are paying for Elam and Burke and Insurance. 
By the end of the year DTW will have $136,000 saved. 

draft
A (ACTION 

m & Burke October m & Burke October
Amy Westover November Amy Westover Novemb

utes October 19, 2021es October 19, 2021

made a motion to approve the consent made a motion to approve th
oted aye and the motion carried. oted aye and the motion car

ion Project Update – ect Updat Kurt Wolf, NathaKurt W

buttoned up the site for winter.  Everythuttoned up the site for winter.  Every
to settle over the winter.  All plant matto settle over the winter.  All plant m

gs. Paving will occur in April hopefuls. Paving will occur in April hop
to eliminateo eliminate saturation.  saturation. ftons – A



McCall Redevelopment Agency December 7, 2021 
Minutes 

East Lake Street has no more revenue coming in.  All expenses have been updated. Remaining 
balance of $610,000 which will roll over to the next fiscal year.  One tax payment came in for 
receipts received before 9-30-2021.  

September and October financials are in the packet.  November is not complete yet.

FY21 Audit and Engagement Letter – Action Item

Member Moore made a motion to approve the Audit and Engagement Letter from Harris CPAs.  
Member Ross seconded the motion. All members voted aye and the motion carried. 

Reimbursement for Brown Park and Lakefront expenses – Action Item

Total amount spent is $418,251.03. Forty thousand dollars is from FY21. 

Member Ross made a motion to approve the $418,251.03 reimbursement to the City.  Member 
Maciaszek seconded the motion.  All members voted aye and the motion carried. 

Some housekeeping between the City and the Board was discussed. Fifty-two thousand dollars 
still to be reimbursed for the Legacy park promenade repairs per the 1/3 commitment and the 
Community Choices Sidewalk Grant was transferred. These projects have been approved in the 
past and this is for informational purposes only. 

NEXT MEETING

Special Meeting – December 14, 2022 – Position Interviews
Next Regular Meeting – January 18, 2022 

ADJOURN

Member Maciaszek made a motion to adjourn.  Member Ross seconded the motion. All members 
voted aye and the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 am 

draft
to approv

otion.  All mem

etween the City and the Between the City and the
ed for the Legacy park promenad for the Legacy park p

ices Sidewalk s Sid Grantant was transferredwa
r informational purposes only. nformational purposes onl

G

mber 14, 2022 – mber Position Interviewsosition Inte
uary 18, 2022 8, 2022 

 Member Mem Ross Ross seconded the motioseconded the m
am 



McCall Redevelopment Agency December 14, 2021 
Minutes 

SPECIAL MEETING 
McCall Redevelopment Agency

Minutes
December 14, 2021 – 8:00 am 

Legion Hall 
216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

Member Martineau made a motion to amend the agenda from the 12th to the 14th. Member 
Maciaszek seconded the motion. All members voted Aye and the agenda was amended. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Rick Fereday, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau and Lew Ross were 
present. Colby Nielsen and Nic Swanson were absent. Michelle Groenevelt – Community 
and Economic Development Director and Permit Technician Rachel Santiago Govier were 
also present. 

Member Moore recused himself from the voting.

NEW BUSINESS 
(Action Item) - Consider applicants for board seats for recommendation to City
Council.

The board met with each applicant and conducted interviews. And there was discussion 
regarding each of the 4 candidates for the 3 available seats.

Member Maciaszek made a motion to recommend Michelle Rentzsch, Clair Bowman and 
Monte Moore to City Council for approval. Member Martineau seconded the motion.  All 
members voted aye and the motion carried.  

NEXT MEETING 

Next Regular Meeting – January 18th 

ADJOURN
Member Ross made a motion to adjourn, and Member Martineau seconded the motion. All 
members voted aye and the meeting was adjourned. 

draft
Dire

used himself from the voused himself from the

SS 
) - Consider applicants for board) - Consider applicants f

licantli  and conducted interviews.d conducted int
es for the 3 available seats.or the 3 available

recommend Michelle Rentzsch, Cecommend Michelle Rentzsch,
l. Member Martineau . Member Martineau secondse



RESOLUTION NO. ___-2022 - 1

RESOLUTION NO. __-2022

BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF 
THE CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO:

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN 
RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO, APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN AGENCY BOARD MEMBERS TO SIGN 
CHECKS DRAWN ON THE AGENCY BANKING INSTITUTION AS 
DEEMED APPROPRIATE; AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN, 
TREASURER, AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT SAID CHECK SIGNING 
AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

THIS RESOLUTION, made on the date hereinafter set forth by the Urban Renewal 
Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho, also known as McCall Redevelopment Agency, an 
independent public body, corporate and politic, authorized under the authority of the Idaho 
Urban Renewal Law of 1965, Chapter 20, Title 50, Idaho Code, as amended (hereinafter the 
“Law”) and the Local Economic Development Act, Chapter 29, Title 50, Idaho Code, as 
amended (hereinafter the “Act”), a duly created and functioning urban renewal agency for 
McCall, Idaho, hereinafter referred to as the “Agency.”

WHEREAS, the City Council (“City Council”) of the city of McCall, Idaho (“City”), after 
notice duly published, conducted a public hearing on the 1990 Urban Renewal Plan for the 
Railroad Avenue Area (the “Railroad Avenue Plan”);

WHEREAS, following said public hearing, the City Council adopted its Ordinance No. 
578 on December 13, 1990, approving the Railroad Avenue Plan, establishing what is commonly 
referred to as the Lakefront Project Area;

WHEREAS, in 2006, pursuant to Section 900 of the Railroad Avenue Plan, the Agency 
prepared the 2006 Updated Urban Renewal Plan (the “Amended Railroad Avenue Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Amended Railroad Avenue Plan and the Lake Front Project Area 
terminated and received its allocation of revenues in 2021, pursuant to Idaho Code § 50-2903(7).
The ongoing improvements north of Mile High Marina to Brown Park identified in the Lake 
Front Improvement Project Plan have not been completed due to labor and supply chain 
shortages, primarily attributed to COVID-19;

WHEREAS, the City Council, after notice duly published, conducted a public hearing on 
the Urban Renewal Plan for the Downtown West Urban Renewal Project (the “Downtown West 
Plan”);

WHEREAS, following said public hearing the City Council adopted its Ordinance No. 
982 on October 24, 2019, approving the Downtown West Plan and making certain findings;



RESOLUTION NO. ___-2022 - 2

WHEREAS, the Agency has or is currently in the process of opening one or more 
accounts at US Bank;

WHEREAS, the Agency Board deems it appropriate to designate check signers on the 
bank accounts of the Agency;

WHEREAS, the following individuals of the Agency Board constitute the individuals 
that may sign checks for the Agency:

______________________________

_______________________________

________________________________

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL,
IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the above statements are true and correct.

Section 2: That the members of the Agency Board that may sign checks on behalf of 
the Agency are as listed below:

______________________________

_______________________________

________________________________

Section 3: That said individuals are authorized to sign checks of the Agency Board 
and shall remain in full force until written notice of the change or revocation thereof by the
Agency Board.  

Section 4: That Linda Stokes, Agency Treasurer, lstokes@mccall.id.us is hereby 
authorized to receive and communicate with USBank representatives to facilitate adding signers 
on the USBank accounts.

Section 5: That the District Chair and Secretary are also authorized to take any other 
action necessary to implement this resolution including other documents or agreements relating 
to those bank accounts concerning authorized signers.  

Section 6: Any prior Agency Resolution concerning the authority described in this 
Resolution is hereby replaced, superseded, and repealed.



RESOLUTION NO. ___-2022 - 3

Section 7: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho, 
on February __, 2022.  Signed by the Chair of the Board of Commissioners and attested by the 
Secretary to the Board of Commissioners, on this ____day of February 2022.

APPROVED:  

By_______________________________________
Chair of the Board

ATTEST:  

By_________________________________
Secretary

4848-2343-1880, v. 1



















Waterfront  Brown Park Improvement Expenditures
Due from MRA to City of McCall

Horrock's Engineers 12/24/2021 65949 21-04A E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 3,013.20           
Horrock's Engineers 12/24/2021 65949 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 315.28              
Horrock's Engineers 12/24/2021 65949 21-06 E. Lake and Helmlock ROW Streetscape - Prelim. Design 8,681.74           
Falvey's LLC 8/3/2021 Pay App 2 Corrected Grant Match and MRA Share 1,061.48           
Falvey's LLC 11/24/2021 Pay App 9 Corrected City Share and MRA Share (9,519.00)         
Falvey's LLC 1/11/2022 Pay App 10 E. Lake Street Waterfront & Brown Park Improvements 47,633.44        

90-40-600-971.0 51,186.14        



Cash Flow (Forecast)

YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 TOTAL

2,549 164 2,712
0 79 69 35 183

2,549 242 69 35.
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22

300 300
300

2,849 242 69 35

Actual Actual Actual Estimated
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 TOTAL

945 945

Due to / Due from 
183 181 165 529

1.Public Art - Amy Westover 5,000 5,000

378,234 1,061 38,114 123,843 541,253

3,013 1,593 4,607
315 484 800

8,682 8,682

379,362 12,192 1,226 38,114 130,921 561,815

OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 TOTAL
610,678 234,165 222,216 221,058 182,979

Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Increment Revenue  (due to MRA as of 09/30/2021)

Interest Income

McCall Urban Renewal Agency

Miscellaneous Revenue (MRA Celebration )

Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

     Star News

     Elam & Burke, P.A.
     Redevelopment Assoc.of Idaho

SubTotal Spent on Operations

US Bank Acct Charges

  Horrock's Task Orders:

     TO #21-05 Brown Park Improvements

2.Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Wf

Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Imp. Trf to City

     Falvey's LLC.- Waterfront Improv.

     TO #21-06 E. Lake & Hemlock ROW Strscape

     TO #21-04A E.Lake Str. WF/Brwn Park CEI

Cash Flow

Initial Cash BalanceRevised 1/12/2022



2,849 242 69 35 3,195
-379,362 -12,192 -1,226 -38,114 -130,921 -561,815 
-376,513 -11,949 -1,157 -38,079 -130,921 -558,620 
234,165 222,216 221,058 182,979 52,058

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Revised 1/12/2022



Cash Flow (Forecast)

Per County Clerk will not receive increment revenue until December 2020 YTD

Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 FEB '22 MAR '22 APR '22 MAY '22 JUN '22 JUL '22 AUG '22 SEP '22 TOTAL TOTAL

946               3,716            6,054            45,597          2,526            1,805            4,224            1,326            2,935            28,574          2,505            291               100,500    -                         
-                1,000                 

946 3,716 6,054 2,526 4,224 1,326 2,935 28,574 2,505 291 1,000               .
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 FEB '22 MAR '22 APR '22 MAY '22 JUN '22 JUL '22 AUG '22 SEP '22 TOTAL

-                -                         
-                -                         

-                         

946 3,716 6,054 2,526 4,224 1,326 2,935 28,574 2,505 291 1,001               

Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 FEB '22 MAR '22 APR '22 MAY '22 JUN '22 JUL '22 AUG '22 SEP '22 TOTAL TOTAL

1,500.00   18,500               
     Elam & Burke, P.A.
     SafeChecks 250.00          
     Redevelopment Association of ID 1,250.00       
Insurance 1,673.00       1,673.00   -                         

-            79,827               

3,173 98,327

OCT '21 NOV '21 DEC '21 JAN '22 FEB '22 MAR '22 APR '22 MAY '22 JUN '22 JUL '22 AUG '22 SEP '22 TOTAL
85,095          82,869          86,585          92,639          92,639          95,165          95,165          99,389          100,715        103,650        132,224        134,728        

946               3,716            6,054            -                    2,526            -                    4,224            1,326            2,935            28,574          2,505            291               53,097      
(3,173)           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (3,173)       
(2,227)           3,716            6,054            -                    2,526            -                    4,224            1,326            2,935            28,574          2,505            291               49,924      
82,869          86,585          92,639          92,639          95,165          95,165          99,389          100,715        103,650        132,224        134,728        135,020        

DT W UR Project

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Tax Increment

Interest
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

MRA Share CARES ACT GPSGI 
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

Reserved - Future Capital

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 1/12/2022



CITY OF MCCALL
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2021

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:57PM       PAGE: 70

ASSETS

90-10100 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (           16,709.29)
90-10102 CASH ALLOCATED-OTHER UR DISTR. (           85,095.38)
90-11200 URD CHECKING ACCT. 82,086.71
90-11201 CASH - LGIP #3389 712,477.60
90-16300 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS 3,498,650.00
90-16310 ACCUM DPN OTHER IMPROV. (      2,699,360.00)
90-17000 LAND 293,115.13
90-18000 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 765,454.00

TOTAL ASSETS 2,550,618.77

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

90-20200 AP ALLOCATED TO FUNDS 370,697.69
90-20213 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 63,144.88
90-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE - PROP TAXES 762,984.00
90-21161 ACCUMULATED AMORT - PPD INT (                      .32)
90-22550 URD CURRENT PORTION .32

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,196,826.57

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
90-29000 FUND BALANCE 1,735,302.42

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (         381,510.22)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,353,792.20

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,353,792.20

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,550,618.77



CITY OF MCCALL
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2021

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:57PM       PAGE: 71

TAX INCREMENT REVENUE

90-30-010-100.0 TAX INCREMENT .00 2,548.69 .00 (             2,548.69) .0

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT REVENUE .00 2,548.69 .00 (             2,548.69) .0

INTEREST REVENUE

90-30-045-100.0 INTEREST INCOME 78.74 184.08 .00 (                184.08) .0

TOTAL INTEREST REVENUE 78.74 184.08 .00 (                184.08) .0

APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE

90-30-050-997.0 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE .00 .00 70,754.00 70,754.00 .0

TOTAL APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE .00 .00 70,754.00 70,754.00 .0

OTHER REVENUE

90-30-070-900.0 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 300.00 .00 (                300.00) .0

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE .00 300.00 .00 (                300.00) .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 78.74 3,032.77 70,754.00 67,721.23 4.3



CITY OF MCCALL
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2021

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:57PM       PAGE: 72

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSE

90-40-150-300.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 945.00 945.00 .00 (                945.00) .0
90-40-150-657.0 BANK CHARGES 181.25 364.08 .00 (                364.08) .0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 1,126.25 1,309.08 .00 (             1,309.08) .0

CAPITAL EXPENSE

90-40-200-700.0 DT PUBLIC ART 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 (             5,000.00) .0

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSE 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 (             5,000.00) .0

INTER-FUND TRANSFER EXPENSE

90-40-600-971.0 FUND TRF-COMMERCIAL WATERFRONT 378,233.91 378,233.91 70,754.00 (         307,479.91) 534.6

TOTAL INTER-FUND TRANSFER EXPENSE 378,233.91 378,233.91 70,754.00 (         307,479.91) 534.6

TOTAL URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY EXPENSE 384,360.16 384,542.99 70,754.00 (         313,788.99) 543.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 78.74 3,032.77 70,754.00 67,721.23 4.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 384,360.16 384,542.99 70,754.00 (         313,788.99) 543.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (           384,281.42) (         381,510.22) .00 381,510.22 .0

CONTINGENCY

REV/EXP WITH CONTINGENCY (           384,281.42) (         381,510.22) .00 381,510.22 .0



CITY OF MCCALL
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2021

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:57PM       PAGE: 73

ASSETS

91-10100 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (             2,214.23)
91-10102 CASH ALLOCATED-OTHER UR DISTR. 85,095.38
91-18000 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 76,540.00

TOTAL ASSETS 159,421.15

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

91-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE - PROP TAXES 76,540.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 76,540.00

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
91-29000 FUND BALANCE 85,095.38

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (             2,214.23)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 82,881.15

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 82,881.15

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 159,421.15



CITY OF MCCALL
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2021

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:57PM       PAGE: 74

TAX INCREMENT REVENUE

91-30-010-100.0 TAX INCREMENT 12.59 958.77 100,500.00 99,541.23 1.0

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT REVENUE 12.59 958.77 100,500.00 99,541.23 1.0

INTEREST REVENUE

91-30-045-100.0 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL INTEREST REVENUE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12.59 958.77 101,500.00 100,541.23 .9



CITY OF MCCALL
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2021

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  12/10/2021     01:58PM       PAGE: 75

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES

OPERATING EXPENSE

91-40-150-300.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 1,500.00 20,000.00 18,500.00 7.5
91-40-150-410.0 INSURANCE .00 1,673.00 1,673.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE .00 3,173.00 21,673.00 18,500.00 14.6

CAPITAL EXPENSE

91-40-200-998.0 RESERVED - FUTURE CAPITAL .00 .00 79,827.00 79,827.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSE .00 .00 79,827.00 79,827.00 .0

TOTAL DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSE .00 3,173.00 101,500.00 98,327.00 3.1

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12.59 958.77 101,500.00 100,541.23 .9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 3,173.00 101,500.00 98,327.00 3.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 12.59 (             2,214.23) .00 2,214.23 .0

CONTINGENCY

REV/EXP WITH CONTINGENCY 12.59 (             2,214.23) .00 2,214.23 .0



MRA

PROPOSED FY22 MEETING CALENDAR
NOTE – Amended and Restated Bylaws (2021) provide meetings are 3rd Tuesday of each 

month at 8:00 a.m.

Date Task
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 Election of officers (per bylaws)

Update authorized signers for Bank
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 Update authorized signers for Bank (if not 

done in January)

Tentatively approve annual financial report 
for preceding calendar year; upon approval 
publish meeting notice 1x of public meeting 

to report findings and take comments from the 
public

Tuesday, March 15, 2022 Public meeting to take comment on the annual 
report; approve annual report file with City

Review and approve audit NLT June 30 (audit 
may be done before this time)

Tuesday, April 19, 2022 If necessary to review/approve audit
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 Tentatively approve FY23 budget; publish 

notice of public hearing on the budget, 
including the proposed budget (plus the 

budgets from the two previous fiscal years); 
notice published 2x-7 days apart.  First 

publication should be two weeks prior to 
hearing date

Board Training
Tuesday, August 16, 2022 Public hearing on budget

4847-2468-8591, v. 1
 

4847-2468-8591, v. 1 


